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Deadline for Responses to DWR's Motion to Quash and for Protective Order from
RTD's Subpoena Duces Tecum



Dear Ms. Ghafar,

Thank you for your inquiry. Co-Hearing Officer Doduc has instructed hearing team staff to direct Restore the
Delta (RTD) to respond to the California Department of Water Resources’ (DWR’s) March 2, 2018 Motion to
Quash and for Protective Order From RTD’s Subpoena Duces Tecum by noon on Wednesday, March 7,
2018. Any other parties who wish to respond to DWR’s motion to quash and for protective order may also do
so by that deadline.

Sincerely,
California WaterFix Petition Hearing Team

From: Michelle Ghafar [mailto:mghafar@earthjustice.org]

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 4:11 PM
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Subject: [California WaterFix Hearing] RTD's procedural question re. the response deadline for DWR's motion to quash

Dear CWF Hearing Team,



On behalf of Restore the Delta (RTD), we request your response on a procedural question regarding the date by which
RTD must respond to the Department of Water Resources” (DWR) 3/2/18 motion to quash RTD’s subpoena duces tecum.
Your clarification on the appropriate deadline will assist RTD in preparing its response to DWR’s motion to quash.

Thank you,

Michelle Ghafar

Associate Attorney
Earthjustice

50 California Street, Suite 500
San Francisco, CA 94111
T:415-217-2186

F: 415-217-2040
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